



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TWIN TOWERS OFFICE BUILDING
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

REUBIN O'D. ASKEW
GOVERNOR

August 3, 1978

JOSEPH W. LANDERS, JR.
SECRETARY

Mr. Paul J. Traina
Director, Enforcement Division
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
345 Courtland Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Dear Mr. Traina:

Re: Request for Change in Monitoring
Frequency, Gulf Power Co.,
Scholz Steam Plant; Jackson County
FL0002283

The Department has reviewed Gulf Power's request to reduce the frequency of monitoring heavy metals in their ash pond effluent from once per month to once per quarter. Based upon an examination of the monitoring data previously reported, the State offers no objections to the proposed NPDES permit modification. Our existing state certification dated December 22, 1975, will not need to be revised should the proposed monitoring change be permitted.

Please let me know if further comments are necessary.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Mickey D. Bryant".

Mickey D. Bryant
NPDES Administrator

MDB:sp

cc: N W District
Gulf Power